
From: Lee, Diana 
Sent: 8/11/2014 10:20:39 AM 
To: Warner, Christopher (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5); 

'Catherine Mazzeo' (Catherine.Mazzeo@swgas.com); 'Ng, DeanaM' 
(DNg@semprautilities.com) 

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 
Pagedar, Sujata (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=sxpg); Rizzo, Colin 
(Colin.Rizzo@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: R14 03 003, Natural Gas Cost Recovery OIR, Joint Opening Comments 

HI, ORA would like to join the joint comments. Is there an updated estimate of when we can 
see a draft? 

Thanks, 

Diana 

From: Lee, Diana 
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 4:39 PM 
To: 'Warner, Christopher (Law)'; 'Ng, Deana M'; 'Catherine Mazzeo' 
Cc: Pagedar, Sujata; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: RE: R14 03 003, Natural Gas Cost Recovery OIR, Joint Opening Comments 

Thanks. I am checking to see whether ORA would be interested in filing jointly, but I agree 
that either way, the responses that relate to matters covered in the settlement should be 
consistent. 

From: Warner, Christopher (Law) fmailto:CJW5@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 4:38 PM 
To: 'Ng, Deana M'; Lee, Diana; 'Catherine Mazzeo' 
Cc: Pagedar, Sujata; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: RE: R14 03 003, Natural Gas Cost Recovery OIR, Joint Opening Comments 

Thanks - it would be helpful to be consistent in either joint or separate comments. 
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From: Ng, Deana M fmailto:DNg@semprautilities.com1 
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 4:35 PM 
To: Warner, Christopher (Law); 'diana.iee@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'Catherine Mazzeo' 
Cc: Pagedar, Sujata; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: RE: R14 03 003, Natural Gas Cost Recovery OIR, Joint Opening Comments 

Hi Chris, 

We are already in the midst of preparing a draft that comprehensively addresses all of 
the issues raised in the Scoping Memo. ! am not sure how soon it can be ready to 
share, but may be able to share our draft when ! get back from vacation next week 
(around Wednesday or Thursday). 

From: Warner, Christopher (Law) fmailto:CJW5@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 4:26 PM 
To: 'diana.iee@cpuc.ca.gov'; Ng, Deana M; 'Catherine Mazzeo' 
Cc: Pagedar, Sujata; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: RE: R14 03 003, Natural Gas Cost Recovery OIR, Joint Opening Comments 

All, our deadline for "opening comments" on Phase 1 issues is coming up a week from 
tomorrow, Aug 15, Would it be useful if we as settling parties filed short joint comments 
summarizing and referencing our proposed settlement as our position for our comments? I 
would be happy to draft if you wanted to go with that approach. 

Chris 

From: Warner, Christopher (Law) 
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 3:19 PM 
To: 'diana.iee@cpuc.ca.gov'; Ng, Deana M; 'Catherine Mazzeo' 
Cc: Mock, Joseph (JMock@sempraytilities.com); 'Valerie Qntiveroz': Panedar. Suiata: Jacobson. Erik B 
fReaReO: Colin.Rizzo@cpuc.ca.gov': 'karin.hieta@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Subject: FW: R14 03 003, Natural Gas Cost Recovery OIR, Joint Motion of PG&E, ORA, SoCalGas, 
SDG&E and Southwest Gas 
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Thx everyone for all your help with this settlement and Motion! In addition, I will shortly send 
you a pdf copy of the Settlement with the actual signatures by the 4 parties. Now on to the 
next milestone in getting a timely CPUC decision and approval of the settlement, Thx again! 

Chris 

From: Warmuth, Martie Way 
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 2:24 PM 
To: RegRelCPUCCases; Fraser, Kathleen; Gonzales, Matthew; Lieu, Lisa; Middlekauff, Charles (Law); 
Pagedar, Sujata; Warner, Christopher (Law); fcc@cpuc.ca.qov; df1@cpuc.c3.gov; imh@cpuc.ca.qov; 
kh1@cpuc.c3.gov; iason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov; 3k1@cpyc.ca.gov; ako@cpuc.ca.gov; kcl@cpuc.c3.gov; 
cr2@cpuc.c3.gov; dil@cpuc.ca.gov; sylliv3ii@iet3.org; Fraser@ieta.orq; i3son.dubch3k@iiisk3qs.com 
Subject: R14 03 003, Natural Gas Cost Recovery OIR, Joint Motion of PG&E, ORA, SoCalGas, 
SDG&E and Southwest Gas 

Attached is(are) Joint Motion of Pacific Gas and Electric Company, The Office of 
Ratepayer Advocates, Southern California Gas Company, San Diego Gas & Electric 
Company, and Southwest Gas Corporation to Adopt Settlement, in pdf format, which 
was filed on July 25, 2014, with the California Public Utilities Commission in Docket 
No. R14 03 003. 

Martie Way Warmuth, on behalf of 
Christopher J. Warner 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Martie Way 
Warmuth, tel (415) 973-0177, fax (415) 973-5520, MLWk@pge.com 

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-maii may not reflect all the addressees who are 
being served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid 
rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers. 

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list 
for docket no. R14 03 003. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding 
this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at 
Process Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from 

SB GT&S 0768077 

mailto:fcc@cpuc.ca.qov
mailto:df1@cpuc.c3.gov
mailto:imh@cpuc.ca.qov
mailto:kh1@cpuc.c3.gov
mailto:iason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:3k1@cpyc.ca.gov
mailto:ako@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:kcl@cpuc.c3.gov
mailto:cr2@cpuc.c3.gov
mailto:dil@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sylliv3ii@iet3.org
mailto:Fraser@ieta.orq


the official service list. 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or 
requests for information. 

PG&E Is committed to protectinq our customers' privacy Tolearn more, please visit http://www.PQe com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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